Lex Verlinden

Senior SAP R/3 consultant

Profile

Lex is an independent consultant with 20 years of experience in the area of SAP and 30 years general ICT experience. He is capable of acting at all levels in an organization using excellent communication skills in several IT roles. He has good all-round Functional and Technical expertise and knowledge of logistics business processes, management information systems and also reasonable knowledge of financial processes

He has been associated with several SAP implementations, regarding modules MM, SD, WM, LIS, PP, QM and SAP/BW, often worked as lead consultant from the planning, system configuration, test phases through go-live and post-implementation support. Other non SAP competencies include project management, team leader, information analyses and project audits.

Personality: Creative, responsible, reliable, helicopter view, analytic, very flexible.

Personal details

Name: Lex Verlinden
Nationality: Nederlands
Year of birth: 1957

E-mail: lex.verlinden@gmail.com

Marked- & Branch-Experiences

Industry (manufacturing)

Trade

Service providers Public service.

Knowledge & Competencies

SAP specific SAP/R3: SD, MM, WM, PP, LIS

SAP BW (Business Warehouse)

SAP Query / ABAP

Partial: PM/SM, PS, FI/CO, QM, PP/PI

Functional SAP-ERP engineering & consulting

Project management and project-auditing

SAP Integration management Training and user support

Software Development (analyses)

Lex Verlinden

Senior SAP R/3 consultant

Employers

1979 – 1985 RAET Software Service

1986 – 1999 Inter Access
1999 – 2008 Perfect for People
2008 – Today Verlinden Consulting

Career Summary

Period : October 2012 – today

Industry : Manufacturing

Company : Ciber

Function : SAP-consulting / Team-leader

Activities : Project Advies / steering board implementation SAP Mii / THLoox

Team-leader implementation MES - SAP interfaces with SAP Mii and THloox

in cooperation with Dutch SAP partner: Quinso B.V.

Period : June 2012 – September 2012

Industry : Manufacturing

Company : Ironfour

Function : SAP-consulting

Activities : SAP consulting in QM en WM project (handling units) , phases blueprint en realisation

(design) in particular interfaces between SAP MM/PP/QM and SAP Mii/MES

Period : September 2011 – Mei 2012

Industry : Manufacturing Company : Dimensys

Function : SAP-consulting/Project manager

Activities : Project-management on behalf of customer / SAP Consulting,

Proof of Technology SAP Mii to integrate with shop-floor/MES in association

with Quinso B.V. as Mii experts.

Functional "Feasibility study" for a MES system

Period : June 2009 – March 2011

Industry : Manufacturing

Company : Dryves / Perfectforpeople

Function : SAP Integration manager / Project manager Activities : *Project-management / SAP Consulting,*

Project Management for implementation of MES/CAQ software package

QSYS/PRIMSA of IBS A.G., phase 1.

 $\bullet \qquad \qquad \text{One production line in plant in Netherlands and one in Germany} \; .$

 Introduction of repetitive manufacturing in SAP., interfaces MES with SAP (BAPI)

Organizational link to SPC and Lean projects

Shopfloor applications en generic B2MML interfaces with QSYS-package

• Stepwise Implementation transition from SAP QM to IBS QSYS (MES)

Period : March 2009 – March 2009

Industry : Sales

Lex Verlinden

Senior SAP R/3 consultant

Company : UEC Ltd, Marlow UK
Function : SAP consulting
Activities : Training SAP SD

Period : November 2008 – September 2009 Part-time

Industry : Manufacturing
Company : Compliance Factory
Function : SAP consulting

Activities : SAP blueprint (MM, SD) for re-implementation project

Period : June 2008 – October 2008 Part-time

Industry : Manufacturing

Company : Dryves

Function : SAP consulting

Activities : Maintain/support SAP R3 Logistics: SAP-SD; ABAP bespoke.

Period : Mei 2008 – Augustus 2011 Part-time

Industry : Manufacturing

Company : Enrichment Technology Company Function : SAP Integration management

Activities : Project management of Competence Centre projects,

SAP integration consulting in relation to optimise change management requests within existing system (SAP modules MM, SD, QM, WM, PM, FI CO

BW).

Advice in upgrade project SAP 4.7 ECC 6

Integration manager in Production Alignment project (studies regarding MES

system integrated in SAP landscape).

Advise introduction IT of service management (SAP solution manager)

Period : September 2002 – April 2008

Industry : Manufacturing & sales

Company : Urenco Nederland B.V. / Urenco Capenhurst LTD / CSC Netherlands

Function : Senior Consultant SAP/R3 release 4.7

Functional SAP BW consultant (release 3.5)

Activities : Project management, SAP Consulting and Implementation for several

projects in UK:

• Contract and delivery management (SAP/MM, SD, ALE)

Enrichment Invoicing and finance (SAP/SD-FI)

Commercial Management reporting – SAP/BW

Credit exposure reports – SAP/BW

Extraction data from SAP/LIS for BW

Project management, SAP Consulting and Implementation for several projects in NL

Functional assistance with SAP release upgrades.

Managed Service and Maintenance

SAP R3 Logistics: SD, MM, WM, PM,QM, PP/PI

SAP bespoke applications

SAP/query development

SAP ABAP

Lex Verlinden

Senior SAP R/3 consultant

SAP BW

Roles

- Project manager
- Business consulting
- SAP/R3 consultant logistics
- SAP/BW consultant: extraction, modelling and reporting (limited)
- Training
- Test-coordination
- Information analyst,
- System designer and developer of bespoke programs

Period : May 2002 – September 2002

Industry : Wholesale

Company : Mid Ocean Group Function : Senior consultant SAP

Activities : Implementation of SAP R3 Warehouse management and roll out of sales

(SD) logistic to foreign sales org. (Spain)

Period : March 1999 – May 2002 Industry : Wholesale & Service providers

Company : Getronics

Function : Team coach/Consultant SAP R/3 SD, MM and WM

Activities : Implementation of SAP R/3 SD, MM and WM (company RAET)

Business Blueprint and Realisation (customizing) of SAP using ASAP.

Advise about business processes and customizing.

After go-live: support services

Gap analyses / Blueprint and design regarding a global template for Sales and Project accounting (after company merge of Wang and Getronics) -

MM/SD/PS/CO/FI

Implementation of MM/SD in accordance with this template at several Getronic

Companies including stock management.

Implementation of a module for Service and Logistics and warehouse

management (SAP SD/MM/WM) at Getronics Veghel

Period : April 1999 – 2001

Industry : Wholesale Company : Miele

Function : Senior Consultant SAP

Activities : Advise and customizing of SIS/LIS system, link SIS to data-warehouse (Cognos),

SD pricing- and delivery reliability topics, support in release upgrade project.

Brief résumé of period 1979-1999

SAP environments

Functions : SAP Blueprints & SAP Implementations

Lex Verlinden

Senior SAP R/3 consultant

Project leader, Project audits and advise,

Information analyses,

Definition of Administrative Organization,

Package selection,

Pre sales,

System design & Programming.

SAP Applications : SAP/R2 and SAP/R3 ERP

RM, RV, LVS. MM, SD, PP, WMS

Customers Miele Nederland (Sep 1997 – March 1999)

SAP SD, MM, ALE, Barcoding, Workflow credit invoice

A. Vogel (November 1996 - April 1998) SAP MM QM and WMS / partially PP

Primax (Juli 1996 - June 1997)

Projectmanager & Consultant SAP R/3 MM, WMS

Friesland Dairyfoods (November 1996) Project audit SAP/R3, Advise MM and SD

ABC diervoeders (May 1996 - August1996) Business Blueprint SAP R3 MM and SD

Shell Nederland Chemicals (1991 - 1996)

SAP/R2 RM, PP, partially RV

Roll outs to sites in England, Germany and France.

Shell Nederland Chemicals (1990)

Develop Information analyses method for real time environment

Before SAP

Period : 1980 – 1990

Functions : Programmer, Designer, Information analyst and project management.

Activities : Traditional system development projects, often using SDM (Cap Gemini)

Midrange computers (IBM S36/38 As/400, HP 3000)

Bespoke-applications

Logistics and Sales systems, Human Resource system Financial Accounting

Management information systems

Documentation system

Tax system

Lex Verlinden

Senior SAP R/3 consultant

Maintenance (service) system

Lex Verlinden

Senior SAP R/3 consultant

Education/courses

Certification SAP R/3 SD, BW

Education VWO (1979)

PD (1982) AMBI (1986) APICS (1993)

SAP specific R2 All courses for Material Management,

Purchasing and Warehouse management

MM Customizing MM R/3

Classification

Partner training MM FI interfaces

SD All functional and customizing courses SD

SD40 Delta update 4.0 SD46 Delta update 4.6 MM40 Delta update 4.0 MM46 Delta update 4.6

BC020 System Architecture PM010,20 Plant Maintenance

PM100 Plant Maintenance customizing 3.0

SMxx All functional courses for SAP Service management

ABAP SAPScript ASAP

BW/Academy SAP/BW 2.2-3.0 SAP Event Management

Primax

Vooronderzoek toepassing of SAP R3 MM en PP, gevolgd door de implementatie of MM en WMS gebruik makend of standaard implementatie methode.

Project leiding

Tijdens implementatie kern- en eindgebruikers pgeleid door middel of workshops.

Ontwikkeling (ontwerp en bouw ABAP) of uitbreidingen

Specifieke kenmerken: snelle omloopsnelheid, gebruik of batches FIFO uitleveringen, gescheiden waardering, uitbreidingen op collectieve picking (in WMS)